RE: new dates Fwd: RE: RESEND: New Reservation - 7/16/2023 Gordon, Khalil

From Krystal Minivac <krystalminivac@kivc.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 01/07/2023 11:56

Ok same conf # ,n ow 4 nights.

Monica Ross
Krystal Cancun Mini Vac Dept.
52-998-848-9800 ext 828

De: reservations@rooms10l.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]

Enviado el: viernes, 30 de junio de 2023 12:37 p. m.

Para: Krystal-Monica Ross

Asunto: new dates Fwd: RE: RESEND: New Reservation - 7/16/2023 Gordon, Khalil

clients want to change dates to 7/16/2023 for the 4 nights. Please make the change
thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: RESEND: New Reservation - 7/7/2023 Gordon, Khalil
Date: ©2/10/2022 05:57
From: <krystalminivac@kivc.com>
To: <reservations@rooms101.com>

All set conf # 614025

De: reservations@rooms101.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]

Enviado el: viernes, 23 de septiembre de 2022 10:06 a. m.
Para: Krystal-Monica Ross
Asunto: RESEND: New Reservation - 7/7/2023 Gordon, Khalil

Monica

Per your recent email just letting you know this reservation is still NOT confirmed.
Michele

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RV: New Reservation - 7/7/2023 Gordon, Khalil

Date: 25/08/2022 07:54

From: <krystalminivac@kivc.com>

To: <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: <gnlgarat@gmail.com>, <luisaalvarez_ 2@hotmail.com>

Thank you

De: reservations@rooms1@l.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]

Enviado el: miércoles, 24 de agosto de 2022 01:43 p. m.
Para: Krystal-Monica Ross
Asunto: New Reservation - 7/7/2023 Gordon, Khalil

Monice,

Please book this reservation



Thanks
Michele



